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Brenton Hodge

Subject: FW: Biennium Legislative Goals - Designate Voting Delegate

 

From: North Carolina League Of Municipalities <NCLM@mail.nclm.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 8:58 AM 
To: Sabrina Oliver <soliver@townofchapelhill.org> 
Subject: Biennium Legislative Goals ‐ Designate Voting Delegate 
 

External email: Don't click links or attachments from unknown senders. To check or report forward to 
reportspam@townofchapelhill.org 

  

 

     

Good morning, 

 

The League’s member-driven legislative goals development process coincides with  

the start of each new legislative biennium. During even-numbered years, members 

come together to submit their legislative goals and priorities. Over the last few months, 

the Legislative Policy Committee has been considering these ideas and will present its  

recommendations to the Board of Directors this month. The Board will refine the 

position further before sending them to the full League membership for a final vote. 

After the final voting period closes, cities and towns will have a focused advocacy 

agenda to pursue at the state and federal levels. 

 

Identify your Municipality's Voting Delegate 

 

You are receiving this email because each member municipality is eligible to cast a 

single vote in this goal setting process. Each member municipality shall designate one 
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voting delegate who is responsible for casting the municipality's vote. Take action 

NOW to designate your municipality's voting delegate by following the link below.  

Voting delegates must be designated by Thursday, January 12, 2023. 

 The designated voting delegate shall receive their credentials and voting 

instructions.  

 The designated voting delegate shall vote on the proposed Legislative Goals 

package electronically.   

 The Legislative Goals will be shared with the membership electronically following 

the voting period. 

  

 

 

For questions, please contact Derrick Applewhite, dapplewhite@nclm.org, 919-715-

1229. 
 

    
 

 

    

 

WORKING AS ONE. ADVANCING ALL. 
     

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

    

Stay Connected with the North Carolina League of Municipalities 

 
DESIGNATE YOUR VOTING DELEGATE HERE! 

 
CONTACT US 
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434 Fayetteville Street, Suite 1900, Raleigh, NC 27601 

https://d89317c184494014a5f1a15ecaa24662.svc.dynamics.com/f/w/manageSubscriptions?msdynunsu

bscribeid=AgHx7YmMkGPoxL9JDbfCgL72BUvMfUOMJ3jZBEKvxP0x 
 

  

 



 
From: Erin Wynia <nclm@mail.nclm.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 2:10 PM 
To: Sabrina Oliver <soliver@townofchapelhill.org> 
Subject: 2023‐2024 Biennium Legislative Goals | NCLM Board Proposed Recommended Goals 
 
External email: Don't click links or attachments from unknown senders. To check or report forward to 
reportspam@townofchapelhill.org   

 

     

December 15, 2022 

 

Dear NCLM Members, 

 

As this year comes to an end, I am pleased to share with you that the League’s legislative 

goals development process is almost complete. All that remains is for member cities and 

towns to review the proposed goals and cast their votes—we need your help and 

participation in this last, and most important, step in the process. 

Thank you for the work you have already completed; we have received over 400 ideas 

from 148 individuals representing 111 municipalities. After the dedicated work by the 

Legislative Policy Committee to compile and refine the submitted goals, the NCLM Board 

of Directors has reviewed, approved and now submits 16 proposed legislative goals for 

your consideration. 

 

Your job now is to review and vote on the proposed goals so that cities and towns have a 

focused state and federal advocacy agenda for the 2023-2024 legislative biennium, which 

begins in January at the N.C. General Assembly. 



Each municipality will cast a single vote by selecting 10 of the 16 proposed advocacy 

goals. To vote, your municipality must: 

STEP 1. 

Designate a single Voting Delegate who will cast the municipality’s vote by 

January 12, 2022. If your municipality has not yet designated its Voting Delegate, 

please do so using this form. Official voting instructions and the ballot will be sent 

directly to the Voting Delegate. 

STEP 2. 

Review, discuss and determine which of the proposed legislative goals your 

municipality supports. Each municipality may select 10 of the 16 proposed goals. 

STEP 3. 

Submit the online ballot by January 13, 2022. The Voting Delegate will receive 

voting instructions and the online ballot directly. 

Thank you for your continued participation in this legislative goals development process, 

which is so critical to our advocacy efforts. Establishing these Municipal Advocacy Goals 

with wide participation by all cities and towns allows our organization to speak with 

confidence and sincerity as we pursue each with state and federal policymakers. It truly 

allows us to live up to our motto, “Working as one, advancing all.” 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Erin Wynia 

Director of Government Affairs 
 

  



 

WORKING AS ONE. ADVANCING ALL. 
   

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

Stay Connected with the North Carolina League of Municipalities 

434 Fayetteville Street, Suite 1900, Raleigh, NC 27601 

https://d89317c184494014a5f1a15ecaa24662.svc.dynamics.com/f/w/manageSubscriptio

ns?msdynunsubscribeid=R67y40gyKFRp7h6qILBOxMDUdcwMsv6aQ1bLgxfdiWAx 
 

  

 
 

 
CONTACT US 
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